

Objective

I believe in creativity which is demonstrated through Engineering skills and capabilities that makes ordinary lifestyles extraordinary.

My academic excellence and the experience for more than four years in the industry as a full-stack engineer, has shaped me into a disruptive innovator with creative and highly user inspired solutions.

Experiences (Professional)

Software Engineer

CodeGen International
(Pvt) Ltd.
(www.codegen.co.uk)
TRACE Expert City, Bay
1-5, Maradana Road,
Colombo – 01000, Sri
Lanka
(Sep 2016 – Present)

- Leading the development team to Implement scalable application for concurrent user access with information identification, extraction and analysis.
- Work efficiently with design team to ensure software solutions elevated client-side experience.
- Analyzed existing software solutions to evaluate, upgraded interface and improve performance.
- Research on NLP to increase the usability and productivity of solutions.

Notable Projects and Roles

- KRIYO (www.kriyo.net) (Jul 2017 – Present)
Head of KRIYO, Lead Frontend Engineer & ScrumMaster
- Surf (SurfHotels) - (www.travelboxsurf.com) (Oct 2017 – Nov 2017)
Software Engineer
- Kasper Smart Home (www.kasperworld.com) (Sep 2016 – Jul 2017)
Software Engineer (ReactJS), Application Team Lead

Managing Partner

TekiMart
(www.tekimart.com)
3/7-1, Church Road,
Wewala, Piliyandala –
10300, Sri Lanka
(Feb 2016 – Present)

- Experience in evaluating business opportunities to implement disruptive solutions as a creative entrepreneur.
- Direct software design and development while remaining focused on client needs.
- Continuously established clear operational specifications and formulated software requirements

Notable Projects and Roles

- Official.LK (www.official.lk)
Project Head, Lead Architect
- TekiMart at Google IO Extended Sri Lanka 2016
Listed among top 10 fresh start-ups in the country and was able to demonstrate the product line-up at the event.
- Badaginnee Food blog (www.badaginnee.com)
Editor

**Administrative Director
(Marketing & Content
Management)**

SL2College (Guarantee)
Limited
(www.sl2college.org)
C/O WSO2 Inc., 20, Palm
Grove, Colombo 3, Sri
Lanka.
(Apr 2014 – Oct 2017)

- Providing free, accurate, in-depth and unbiased information about possible avenues in local and international higher education for Sri Lankan students.
- Supervised operations of graphic designing, marketing materials, and newsletters as the Director in charge.
- Groomed and trained young team members to develop hard and soft skills to achieve higher career goals.

Positions Held

- Administrative Director (Marketing & Content Management) (Jun 2016 – Oct 2017)
- Program Manager (Aug 2015 – Jun 2016)
- Assistant Program Manager / Team Lead – Designing (Apr 2014 – Aug 2015)

Notable Projects and Roles

- Australia Future Unlimited: SparkEx 2015 - Australian Higher Education Exhibition
Campaign Head
- Voices 2014 – Annual Conference of SL2College
Handled the entire marketing campaign of the conference.
- Voices 2015: Unlock Your Potential – Annual Conference of SL2College
Handled the entire marketing campaign of the conference.
- Voices 2015: Unlock Your Potential – Annual Conference of SL2College
Handled the entire marketing campaign of the conference.
- MyDegree.LK
Campaign Head

Software Engineer

HighFlyer Global (Pvt) Ltd.
(www.highflyer.lk)
2nd Floor, No. 154 A, High
Level Road, Nugegoda, Sri
Lanka.
(Oct 2015 – Mar 2016)

- Was responsible to design and develop Hybrid mobile application which catered to Australian market partnering with Concec Technologies, Cranbourne, Victoria, Australia.
- Lead the development team to do the necessary research and marketing analysis and came up with scalable solutions.

Notable Projects and Roles

- GroupLobby
Hybrid Mobile Application Developer
- Marty – Workout Planner
Hybrid Mobile Application Developer

**Trainee Software
Engineer**

hSenid Mobile (Pvt) Ltd.
(www.hsenidmobile.com)
2nd Floor, 320 T B Jayah
Mawatha, Colombo, Sri
Lanka
(Nov 2014 – May 2015)

- Versatile in adapting to new technologies, research, design and analysis.
- Developed maintainable and extensible code in a team environment
- Collaborate closely with other team members to plan, design and develop robust solutions.

Experiences (Voluntary and Other)

Map Maker

Google Maps

- Contributed as a Map maker for the Google Maps community.
- Contributed as the Map moderator for the area of Piliyandala, Sri Lanka

Community Software Developer

Mozilla

- Contributed as a Community Software Developer for the Mozilla OS.

Guest Speaker

Mozilla Sri Lanka Foundation

- Contributed as a Guest Speaker and a Researcher at multiple seminars and sessions conducted by Mozilla Sri Lanka foundation.

Volunteer

UN Volunteer – Sri Lanka

- A Registered member of the UN Volunteer Force Sri Lanka and have contributed the to many events conducted by the force.

Delegate

Toastmasters International

- Hosted and Took part in many conferences Conducted by Toastmasters International.
 - Reverberation 2017 – District 82 Midyear Conference. December 2017 – Chennai, India
 - Connecting Heroes 2017 – Division C & H Annual Conference. April 2017 – Sri Lanka
 - Aspire 2017 – Division A Midyear Conference. November 2017 – Sri Lanka.
 - Celebration of Milestones Division C & M Annual Conference. November 2018 – Sri Lanka

Contest Master / Master of Ceremony (Emcee)

Toastmaster International

- Contest Master –
 - Area A1 Midyear Conference. March 2018 – Sri Lanka.
 - Connecting Heroes 2017 – Division C & H Annual Conference. April 2017 – Sri Lanka
- Master of Ceremony
 - Initium '17
 - Ennoble '17
 - Felicite '16

Leadership

- President – NSBM Alumni Association (2018 – 2019)
- President Elect – CodeGen Toastmasters Club (2019 – 2020)
- Vice President, Education – CodeGen Toastmasters Club (2018 – 2019)
- Vice President, Public Relations – CodeGen Toastmasters Club (2017 – 2018)
- Vice President, Public Relations (Interim) – CodeGen Toastmasters Club (2016 – 2017)
- Co - Batch Representative – Computer Science Batch 04 – University College Dublin, Ireland (2015 – 2016).
- Head Prefect, Siri Wangeesa Dhamma School (2009 – 2010)

Awards and Honors

- Outstanding Alumni (UCD-CS-B04) 2016/2017, NSBM - Green University, Sri Lanka.
- 2nd Runner-up – WinterCodeFest 2014 – hSenid Mobile Solutions, Sri Lanka.
- 6th place in National Ranking – Junior National Carrom Championship 2010.
- Outstanding Toastmaster of the year 2016/2017 – CodeGen Toastmasters Club awarded by Toastmasters International.

Academic Qualifications

B.Sc. (Hons) in Computer Science
University College
Dublin, Ireland
(Mar 2013 – September 2016)

- Award: First Class Honors
- GPA: 3.72

International English Language Testing System (IELTS)
British Council
(January 2019)

- Overall Score: 7
 - Speaking: 8
 - Listening: 8
 - Reading: 6.5
 - Writing: 6

G. C. E. Advanced Level Examination in Physical Science
Mahanama College,
Colombo 03, Sri Lanka
(August 2012)

- Passed with Distinction.
- Comment: Results were accepted by the University Grant Commission and was eligible to enroll with a Computer Science degree program in a State University

Dhamma School Final Certificate Examination
Siri Wangeesa Dhamma
School, Sri Lanka
(August 2011)

- Passed with Distinction.
- Awarded the best Results of the year 2011

Other Qualifications

- “Advance Leader Bronze” recognition awarded by the Toastmasters International, January 2019.
- “Competent Leader” recognition awarded by the Toastmasters International, January 2018.
- “Competent Communicator” recognition awarded by the Toastmasters International, June 2018.
- Successfully complete the “Certificate Course in Computer Science” offered by National Institute of Business Management, Sri Lanka (May 2012)

Personal Information

Name in Full	Kavindu Yudeesha Lakshan Narathota	
Date of Birth	December 11, 1992	
Nationality	Sri Lankan	
Contact Details	Mobile	+94 71 458 3119
	Email	narathotakyl@gmail.com
	Website	www.narathota.com
	LinkedIn	www.linkedin.com/in/narathota
	Permanent Address	No: 3/7, Church Road, Wewala, Piliyaldala – 10300, Sri Lanka

References

Mr. Chaminda Rathnayake
Deputy Vice Chancellor
NSBM Green University Town,
Pitipana, Homagama. Sri Lanka
Phone: +94 77 779 1667
Email: chaminda@nsbm.lk

Mr. Sujeewa Ruwanpathirana
Senior Software Architect
CodeGen International (Pvt) Ltd., Bay 1-5,
TRACE Expert City, Maradana Road, Colombo.
Sri Lanka
Phone: +94 77 731 4461
Email: sujeewa@codegen.co.uk

Ms. Shenika Herath
Manager – Human Resource
CodeGen International (Pvt) Ltd., Bay 1-5,
TRACE Expert City, Maradana Road, Colombo.
Sri Lanka
Phone: +94 77 788 8717
Email: shenika@codegen.co.uk